

# TRUSTS JURISDICTION CLAUSES IN THE ASIA-PACIFIC REGION

TUESDAY 16 JANUARY 2024 | 4PM TO 5.15PM | ONLINE VIA ZOOM



Professor Ying Khai Liew University of Melbourne

Jurisdiction clauses, or choice of court agreements, are increasingly utilised in trust deeds. However, in contrast to the contractual context, the law is far from straightforward in relation to trusts. In this webinar, we will discuss the extent to which the rules in the contractual context have been applied to trusts, and the extent to which this position ought to be maintained. We will focus on the Asia-Pacific region, with observations being made about the position in both common law and civil law jurisdictions.

#### **PROGRAMME**

**4.00PM** Presentation by Prof Ying Khai Liew

**5.00PM** Q&A moderated by A/Prof Kelry Loi

**5.15PM** End of event

#### REGISTER

\$81.75 (incl. 9% GST)

Complimentary for NUS academic staff and

students

Visit <u>nus.edu/3sRZfAG</u> to register or scan the QR code



Public CPD Points: 1
Area: Private Client
Training Level: Foundation

Participants who wish to obtain CPD Points are reminded that they must comply strictly with the Attendance Policy set out in the CPD Guidelines. For this activity, this includes logging in at the start of the webinar and logging out at the conclusion of the webinar in the manner required by the organiser, and not being away from the entire activity for more than 15 minutes. Participants who do not comply with the Attendance Policy will not be able to obtain CPD Points for attending the activity. Please refer to <a href="http://www.sileCPDcentre.sg">http://www.sileCPDcentre.sg</a> for more information.



Closing Date: 12 January 2024 Contact: ewbclb@nus.edu.sg

#### **SPEAKER**



## Professor Ying Khai Liew University of Melbourne

**Ying Khai Liew** is a Professor at the Melbourne Law School, University of Melbourne. He teaches and researches in private law, specialising in the law of equity and trusts, the law of assignment, contracts, and remedies.

He is widely published and has been cited by courts around the world including the UK Supreme Court. Ying is the founder of the Asia-Pacific Trusts Law project and the General Editor of the Asia-Pacific Trusts Law book series with Hart Publishing. He is also the author of Rationalising Constructive Trusts (Hart Publishing 2017) and of the practitioner's text, Guest on the Law of Assignment (currently in its fourth edition, Sweet & Maxwell 2021). Ying is the Associate Director (Private Law) of the Asian Law Centre at the Melbourne Law School, and is also an editor of the Journal of Equity.

#### **CHAIRPERSON**



### Associate Professor Kelry Loi NUS Law

**Kelry Loi** is Associate Professor at the Faculty of Law in the National University of Singapore. He was previously Assistant Professor at the University of Hong Kong; and Lecturer at Merton College, Oxford. He obtained his DPhil from the University of Oxford (thesis entitled "Contracts in Writing: Issues in Rectification for Mistake and Rescission for Misrepresentation"); LLM from the University of London (as a graduate student at University College London (UCL)); and LLB from the National University of Singapore (NUS).

Kelry teaches Contract Law as well as Equity and Trusts at NUS. He used to teach Commercial Law, Business Associations, International Business Transactions and Contract Law at HKU. He also taught Contract Law as Lecturer at Merton College, Oxford.

He writes on commercial law, contracts, and trusts. He has published in leading international journals including the Law Quarterly Review, Lloyds Maritime and Commercial Law Quarterly, Journal of Business Law, The Conveyancer, Restitution Law Review, Singapore Journal of Legal Studies, Hong Kong Law Journal and the Singapore Academy of Law Journal.

Kelry is currently Co-Director of the Asian Law Institute (ASLI) and Book Reviews Editor of the Singapore Journal of Legal Studies (SJLS).